## MUNRO TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING MINUTES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT HEARING @ 6:30 PM REGULAR BOARD MEETING @ 7:00 PM MUNRO TOWNSHIP HALL September 11, 2018

## **Special Assessment Meeting**

Board Members Present: Mary Bur, Cheryl Dotski, Donald Tracey, Charles Antkoviak and Paul Nows.

Supervisor Antkoviak called the meeting to Order at 6:30 PM with the Pledge to the flag.

In attendance for the Silver Strand Road II Improvement Special Assessment District No. 18-01: Avis Jensen, Cheryl Krehbiel, Susanne Witthoff, Marty Maloney, Patrick Maloney, Ronald Witthoff, Charles Busuito, Gerald Ellman, and Dennis Jensen.

The Clerk reported that proper Notice of the September 11, 2018 public hearing on these matters had been published in the Cheboygan Daily Tribune on August 30, 2018 and September 6, 2018 and had been mailed by first class mail to each property owner within the proposed assessment district as shown on the current tax rolls of the township on August 30, 2018. Affidavits of the publications and mailing of these Notices were filed as a part of the records of the meeting.

At the public hearing, the Clerk called for any objections or comments to the resolution for the project, the proposed improvements, the general plans therefor, the estimate of costs of \$35, 904.00 which includes an estimated contingency amount of 20%, together with all costs and charges associated with the establishment of the Special Assessment District and the proposed Special Assessment District within which costs were to be assessed as described in the Notice of hearing. There were no objections, questions, or written objections.

Clerk Bur made the motion, supported by Charles Antkoviak that the Resolution on the Silver Strand Road II Improvement Special Assessment District No. 18-01 proceeds to the next step. Upon roll call all board members voted "aye", none voted "nay". The next public hearing will be October 9, 2018 at 6:30 PM.

## **Regular Meeting**

We had an additional six guests in attendance for the regular board meeting. Minutes: Donald Tracey made the motion to approve the minutes of the September 11, 2018 meeting. Supported by Paul Nows. Motion Carried.

**Payment of Bills:** Paul Nows made the motion to pay the bills in the amount of \$6,789.75. Supported by Tracey. Motion carried.

**Old Business:** Trustee Nows and Tracey had been delegated to head the landscaping project at the Munro Fire Hall; bids from DJF Landscaping and Blaine's Excavating were reviewed, based on cost the bid was awarded to DJF. Motion was made by Nows, supported Tracey to adopt the bid, upon roll call all in favor. Attorney MacArthur will draw up the contract, upon receipt of the insurance binder a check for the first half of the project will be produced in the amount of \$2,100.00.

**Public Comment:** Vince Lummetta addressed the Board and audience as he will again be running for County Commissioner.

**New Business:** Audrey Martincheck submitted a Land Division request, Motion by Antkoviak supported by Nows, all in favor. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned to the call of the chair at 7:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary E. Bur Munro Township Clerk